
CITY OF OXNARD
MEMORANDUM

July 24, 1973

To: City Council

From: City Manager

SUBJECT: "19 73 Ocotlan Visitation Program"

Mr. Rudy Palazuelos, Chairman of the Oxnard Sister City 
Committee, has asked that the attached booklet be distributed 
to City Council members. The third page of this booklet 
provides the schedule of activities which will be conducted 
during the "1973 Ocotlan Visitation Program". While City 
Council members are invited to all of the events listed, 
Mr. Palazuelos is particularly hopeful that the City Council 
will have representatives at the Reception on July 26, the 
dedication of the plaque on July 28 which will indicate that 
the "Colonia Third Street Overpass" is to be dedicated in 
honor of the people of Ocotlan, and the Recognition Night 
dinner program on July 30 which will be hosted by the City. 
If you would like any additional information about any of these 
events, please contact Bob Brown in this office.

Thirty-two representatives of the City of Ocotlan, including 
Mayor Antonio Salcedo, will be participating in the Visitation 
Program. These adults will be joining the 18 teenage visitors 
from Ocotlan who have already arrived in our community.

PEW:mi
Attachment

Paul E. Wolven
City Manager


